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Dear Mr. lack: 

 

Jan .,15,1934 

 

I am in ieceipt of copy of i.jr. Tharp's letter 
ad.dresse to you under date of January 8, in 
connecti n with the above rutter. 

[ 
All I ha e to say in reference to this matter is that 
re are n t roi= g to take a licking lyin,,  down awl let 
Nick liar is haul all this work. 	If' he can handle 
it we ca. handle 4 t s, so I suggest as a practical 

measure then you t an opportunity to quote on 
guard wok that you follow out Mr. Tharp's suggestion 
and encie vor to c.. t the client to place our employees 

hispay roll. 	owever, if this is snot agreeable on to him t 11 him otr men will be covered by Workmen's 
Uompensa ion - tale the job and we will notify the 
State Fu d that w wish these men covered and we will 

see that inct of a rate they are charging. 	If it is 
exorbitan we will then kick and call attention to the 
fact that Nick Han is is handling this work and he is 
either ha filing it without insurance or if it is with 
insurance then the e should be no discrimination; if 
it is not with ins ranee then he should be made to 
abide by he law. 	In other words, there should be 
no discri' ination. 	If the compensation rate is 
going to 	high i should be high for everyone - 
then the ate to c lents should be raised accordingly 
and there is no ha dship on anyone. 

I think M Tharp may be a little pessimistic about the 
amount of rate we ill be charged. 1.y the State Fund. 
for this strike wo k,at least I hope that is the facts  
but let us not colc ly lie down on this proposition 
and let Nick liarri get all this work without any 
opposition, otherw se we might as well fold up out 

t here. 
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city them 4= they will fix the rate on 
thase.partioular mu and i wi will be charged teethe period that the 
*ea are sager* oa the work. 	In other word.s, at the present tins 
we aro not paying for something that we do not *M. but us can gat 
the.lasp.reane may time we wont it, so I hope thst yon are not 
passing up any striae work beo.luse you think you can mot have the 

sbussered b insaranoe biomes yen eau. 
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have faileld to expl• in tras mnt' 	 enou.e.h.in  order 
that ziou 84"617e  y.ur decision,  kindly advise us at once. 

Very truly yours , 

THI S'PC,...:411.4rT24 OFFICE 

• 1 1/edr, 
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